

SU Meeting Minutes

Present:

Julia Ip, Catherine Foster, Maria Meijer, Josh Ridgeon, Tom Mannion, Molly Donnelly, Zoe Darlow, Jas James, Chisom Igwilo, Samir Gillespie

Summary

Date	13/12/2023
President	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● JDR dates being finalised● ULIP hub website is being worked on
Vice President	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Nothing to report
Secretary	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Honorary members voting within SU will happen in 2nd term
Education	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Please fill in module evaluations<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ The deadline is on the 18th December
Events	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Finalising the organisation for the Christmas party in the basement today
Welfare	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● You can still fill in the survey on the instagram!!<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Have your voice heard!!
Diversity	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Considering events for next term<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ So keep an eye out for that!
Treasurer	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Nothing to report

Want something to be put on the agenda for next week?

Email: su.secretary@ulip.lon.ac.uk